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e ,»-,;Re‘quest for Address Change for Main Street Properties, LL.C Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin ] : {

From: Terry Leonard [terry.léonard@rqac.com] . ;
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 2:49 PM J
To: - CorpAddressChange; Jennifer Lecnard

Subject: - Request for Address Change for Main Street Properties, LLC
Importance: High

- T would like to request a change of address for Principal Address and Registered

Agent Address for my LLC, Main Street Properties, LLC.

Florida Document Number LO5000096182
_____,_———-A
EIN Number: 203512582

[Former Address was: 1475 Moreno Avenue, Fort Myers, FL 33901]

I would like to update my physical address to:
2104 West First Street, Unit # 1401
Fort Myers, FL 33901

~ 1 would like my' mailing address and contact address t;) remain the same:
PO Box 1050, Fort Myers, FL 33902-1050. Phone 239-470-6378.

‘Terry Leonard

Registered Agent

- Qwner

239-470-6378
Terry.leanard@me.com

This e-mail message is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s), and may contain information that is privileged, attorney work

‘product, or examp! from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this massage in error, or are not the named recipieni(s), please

immediately notify the sendar at 239.470.0512 and delete this message from your computer. Thank you.



